City of Seattle /Request for Proposal #CTY-2338, Green First Janitorial Products
Addendum 
3/12/2010

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #CTY-2338, titled Green First Janitorial Products released on 3/2/2010.  The due date and time for responses remains at, 3/26/2010 @ 4:00pm, (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	3/8/2010
	3/12/2010
	In reviewing the vendor requirements I found a section which states that the vendor must have a customer with $500,000 in sales per year for the last 2 years...we did around $430,000 last year with all of our accounts combined. We are projected to end 2010 with around $900,000 in sales. Are there exceptions to that requirement?


	See RFP, Page 4, minimum qualifications, no, the minimum qualification remains the same. 
	

	2
	3/9/2010
	3/12/2010
	I noticed from the bid that you were looking for "green" wipers that are made with 40% post consumer waste. You didn't however; mention what type of wiper you are looking for or what you currently use, quantities etc.

	See RFP, page 2, “The vendor will suggest and encourage Green Seal, Ecologo, Green Guard or DFE certified products.  If there are no suitable certified products with the above third-party eco-labels, the vendor will suggest and encourage any green products as defined by the vendor.  See Pricing Information Sheet embedded on page 25 of the RFP.  See items 1, 2 and 3.
	

	3
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Where is the quarterly report sent to and what information do you want on the report?


	See RFP, page 10, “Vendor Usage Report” – Vendor shall automatically provide a quarterly City usage report to the City’s Buyer.  The report will provide total money spent by the City, how much of that was green supply (as defined by the Vendor) and how much was non green supply.
	

	4
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Is the 3% rebate monthly or quarterly?


	See RFP, page 9, “Rebate” - The City requires 3% rebate for the total money spent each year.  The rebate is annually, 
	

	5
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Is the rebate from the manufacturer?


	No, the rebate is from the vendor who the City holds the contract.
	

	6
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	When is the rebate due?
	See RFP, page 9, “Rebate” - The rebate will be provided to City Purchasing within 30 days of the contract anniversary
	

	7
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	If the rebate is due on the anniversary of the contract, what time frame do we have to get this    information to you?


	See answer to question #6.
	

	8
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Do the paper products have to be leed certified?


	No, Leed certification refers to buildings not to paper products.
	

	9
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	How does the City want the pricing on the invoice to appear?


	See RFP, page 12, under invoicing -  The vendor is required to provide a method for tracking the cost of the item to the City, with the City discount calculation displayed so that pricing discounts can be easily tracked and verified by the city with each invoice.  Each invoice to the City shall specify the manufacturer’s current list price the discount rate that the City receives, and the final net cost to the City.  The contract number shall be on all invoices.
	

	10
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	You asked for the vendors to respond on the offer form if they will accept orders from City Vendors and sell the vendors our products at the City price; I don’t see a place to submit this information. 


	
	Add the following to your offer sheet.
Will you sell products to City Vendors at the City price?  Yes   or  No

	11
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	What kind of time frame do you want if we have to increase our pricing?


	 See RFP, page 12 “Discount from Manufacturer List Pricing” – Discount rate must stay firm throughout the life of the contract.  As the manufacturer list prices change, the net price to the City will automatically change in the same percentage as the discount rate to the City.
	

	12
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Do you want the Request for Proposal in a binder?


	See RFP, page 16, under bid format; please do not use any plastic or vinyl binders or folders. The City prefers simple, staples paper copies
	

	13
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Is there a way to register in your data base if you are a green vendor?


	See RFP, page 23, http://seattle.gov/purchasing/VendorRegistration.htm When you register, under the detail section, make sure to note that you provide green supplies.
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